
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

Date: May 9, 2025 
From: City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
To: All Proposers 
RE: Repair Services for an EXCEL Two-Ram 2R63 Automatic Baler, RFP-5672-25-KF 

Proposers responding to the above-referenced solicitation are hereby advised that certain 
requirements have been clarified, modified, or supplemented as of the date of this 
Addendum, as outlined below. 

Clarifications and Responses to Questions (from May 7, 2025, Site Visit): 

Equipment Information: 

• Serial Number: 2R6090 
• Manufactured: 06/02/2010 
• Model: 2R63LH 

1. Q: Can the City provide pictures of the eject chamber floor behind the bale? 

A: Yes. Please see the images attached to this addendum. 

2. Q: How often are the pads changed? 

A: Approximately once every 12 to 18 months. 

3. Q: Do you feel the oil heater works properly? 

A: Yes, the oil heater is functional. We typically operate it during the colder 
months—generally from October through March or April—when ambient 
temperatures require it. 

4. Q: Is the City looking for a complete overhaul rather than just conveyor-related 
repairs? 

A: Yes, the City intends this solicitation to support a comprehensive overhaul of 
the Excel 2R63 Two-Ram Baler, not limited to the conveyor or individual wear 
items. The goal is to restore the unit to full operational condition through the 
replacement of all listed components and necessary repairs to critical systems 

5. Q: Is there anything not obvious or listed in the Scope that may also require 
attention? 
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A: Not to our knowledge. No additional needs have been identified at this time. 

6. Q: Does the City have a wire tie technician perform annual service or inspections? 

A: The City has purchased a wear kit and will replace wire tie system parts as 
they wear or become clogged. No scheduled annual inspection by a technician is 
currently in place. 

7. Q: Can we schedule an additional site visit to inspect the baler? 

A: Yes. Additional site visits may be scheduled by contacting the designated 
Purchasing Agent. All such visits must occur Monday through Friday at 2:00 p.m. 
and will be open to all interested proposers 

8. Q: Have you experienced any conveyor problems? 

A: No. 

Reminders: 

• This Addendum modifies the original solicitation. All other terms and conditions 
remain unchanged. 

• Acknowledgment of this addendum is required on the Solicitation Response 
Form (Section 7.0). 

Thank you for your attention to these clarifications. 

Respectfully, 

Kathleen Franklin 
Purchasing Agent 
City of Grand Junction 
  

http://www.gjcity.org/
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Exhibit I 
Photos of the Eject Chamber Floor Behind the Bale 
(15 images attached) 
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End of Exhibit I – Photos of Eject Chamber Floor 
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